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TO: All Greenheck Representatives

FROM: Jody Meadows
Product Manager, Centrifugal Fans

SUBJECT: Centrifugal Lead Times

We are excited to announce improved lead times on Centrifugal Fans (CF) including additional Quick Build
options.

Lead Time Improvements

e Utility Set Fan Gen2 (Model USF-XX-B6, B7, A2, F3) Includes FJI/FJC — 13 weeks
o Some selections available on 10-day — Consult Factory
= Must be 15-day selectable in CAPS®
e Utility Set Fan (Model USF-XX-B1, B2, B3, B4, B5, A1, F1, or F2) — 15 weeks
e Fan Arrays (MOA) — 14 weeks

e Fan Arrays (HPA) — 10 weeks
o QB options available - Consult Factory

The lead time improvements are the result of Greenheck’s continued investment in people, factories,
equipment and automation bolstering more production capacity to meet the needs of your market.

Thank you for your continued partnership in selling Centrifugal products. If you have any questions, please
contact the CVI marketing team at 1-888-284-3306 or e-mail CVImarketing@Greenheck.com.
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